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August 16, 2022

TO: APl Monogram Licensees and Applicants
APIQR Registrars and Applicants
API Auditors

FROM: APl Monogram Program
RE: API Specification 17L1, 2" Edition

Please be advised that APl 17L1, Specification for Ancillary Equipment for Flexible Pipes and Subsea Umbilicals, has been
added to the APl Monogram Program. Organizations interested in applying for a License can now submit an application
through the myCerts portal at myCerts.api.org.

The specification’s products, which can be found in the API 17L1 Licensing Information Form, include:

e Bend Stiffeners

Bend Restrictors

Buoyancy and Ballast Modules

Subsea Buoys

Tethers

e Clamps (Subsea Buoy, Tether, Piggy-Back, Repair)

Current API publications may be purchased in the API Publications Store.

The API Specification 17L1 Licensing Information Form can be found on the APl website at APl Monogram & APIQR:
Resources.

This notification and other product updates, as well as errata and addenda for Monogram Specifications and Standards,
are available at Monogram/APIQR Program & Spec Updates.

For any questions or concerns related to this notification, please contact us at api.org/ContactMonogram.

Thank you for your continued participation in the APl Monogram Program and your dedication to quality.

Sincerely,
Kevin Ferrick

Senior Director, APl Monogram/APIQR
KF:kp
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